



CREDENTIALS

- ◆ M.E, Environmental Engineering, Vanderbilt University, 2009
- ◆ B.E., Chemical Engineering, Vanderbilt University, 2006
- ◆ Air & Waste Management Association (AWMA)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- ◆ **2019-present:** ALL4 LLC, Houston, TX – Managing Consultant
- ◆ **2017-2019:** Coterie Environmental, LLC, TX – Project Engineer
- ◆ **2014-2016:** Spectra Energy, TX – Senior Air Compliance Engineer
- ◆ **2010-2014:** Environmental Resources Management (ERM), TN – Project Manager
- ◆ **2006-2010:** Connestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA), TN – Project Engineer

TECHNICAL EXPERTISE

- ✓ State and Federal air permitting programs (including NSR, PSD, MACT, NSPS, NESHAP, Title V);
- ✓ New/modified source air permitting;
- ✓ Multimedia environmental regulatory review program development;
- ✓ Air emissions inventory development and submissions;
- ✓ Environmental training program development;
- ✓ Air Quality Compliance Strategies and Programs;
- ✓ CEMS; data reconciliation; system audits, quarterly and semiannual reporting;
- ✓ Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plans;
- ✓ Stormwater Pollution Prevention (SWP3) Plans and NPDES permitting;
- ✓ Toxic Release Inventory (TRI) Reporting;
- ✓ ISO14001 Environmental Management Systems development; and
- ✓ Hazardous Waste Combustion MACT (Subpart EEE).

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Ms. Meghan Skemp has 13 years of experience in air quality permitting and compliance. Ms. Skemp has significant air permitting experience in over twenty states with emphasis on Title V, MACT, NSPS, and NSR. She has worked for a variety of industries including Hazardous Waste Incineration, Chemical, Oil and Gas, Automotive, and Food and Beverage.

Ms. Skemp has prepared and managed the development of state construction permit applications, New Source Review (NSR) applications, Title V permit applications, emissions inventories and annual emissions statements, greenhouse gas (GHG) reporting, and annual and semi-annual compliance reporting. Ms. Skemp has significant Hazardous Waste Combustor MACT (40 CFR 63 Subpart EEE) experience including development of all required performance testing and operating plans, development & presentation of operator training, semiannual reporting, and experience with serving as the Quality Assurance Officer (QAO) for facilities in LA - providing on site assistance for performance testing, evaluation of laboratory analyses, and preparation of the QAO report.

In addition, Ms. Skemp has also developed and managed Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plans, Stormwater Pollution Prevention (SWP3) Plans, and EPCRA Section 313 Toxics Release Inventories (TRI). Ms. Skemp has also implemented ISO 14001 Environmental Management Systems (EMS) for a variety of industries.

During her professional experience, Ms. Skemp has served as Project Manager for several large environmental programs for various industrial clients including the implementation of NSPS/MACT and Title V programs. These activities included program management, executive management coordination/training, agency interaction, public outreach, permit application development, permit negotiation, recordkeeping/reporting system implementation and management, environmental/operations personnel training, and auditing.